CITY COUNCIL MEETING OF THE
CITY OF ST MARY’S POINT

ST MARY’S DRIVE
WASHINGTON COUNTY, MINNESOTA
January 3, 2023

CALL TO ORDER- Roll Call for Attendance
Councilmembers Olfelt-Nelson, Williams, Pierson, Absent: Mayor Roettger and Councilmember Freesmeier

Others In Attendance:
City Clerk Reiter, City Treasurer Pinski, City Attorney Sandstrom, City Engineer Parotti, Mike Obermueller, Kyle

Larson, Bob Hegna, Rod Starke, Joe Dvorak

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE was said

PUBLIC COMMENTS
Councilmember Williams inquired about the 3 minute limit on the agenda. The clerk noted it was
requested by the mayor.

Mike Obermiller, representative for Zachary Quinn provided the following written comment edits.
1. Public comments, third paragraph: please change “Zack” to “Zachary.”
2. Public comments, third paragraph: the sentence “Mr. Quinn requests Flock be cancelled and he would
pay $2000 to cancel” is inaccurate.
a. To be accurate, the minutes should reflect the following instead: “Mr. Quinn requested that
the City cancel the contract it had with Flock and stated that he would donate $2000 to the
City, which is the cost for them to cancel the contract.”
3. Page 4 first paragraph: the sentence “This is poor precedence of accepting resident markup of the
contract” is inaccurate.
a. To be accurate the minutes should reflect the following instead: “The Council considered
whether it would be a bad precedent for the Council to include a resident’s markup of a
contract in the council meeting minutes.”
4. Page 4 first paragraph: the sentence “Therefore MN Data Practices Act Office has determined that an
audit does not have to be done, as not connected to outside data base.”
a. To be accurate, the minutes should reflect the following instead: “It was reported that the
MIN Data Practices Act Office has indicated that statutory audits will not have to be
performed if the data is not used, stored or transferred to an outside data base or shared
with third-parties.”

Rod Starke, 13 Baillon Lane: Expressed concern for snowplowing on Baillon Lane he is unsure why Baillon is
neglected and asked that one pass is provided, as last week it was 2 days before the plow came. He asks for
contract language to be reconsidered for Baillon Lane.

Joe Dvorak, 16477 23" St.: Snow plowing is not wide enough on the side roads, too narrow already at early
January.

Robert Hegna: Presented photos of snow removal issues. He commented regarding snow that could be pushed
into the City property behind Sundmark property. He notes debris prohibits snow being pushed further back into
property. The tree may prohibit snow from being stored on the City triangle of land.



Councilmember Williams asked if Mr. Hegna could take the tree down and Mr. Hegna said he could. He also noted
conflicting information on what Sundmark says he owns. He also asks about dog kennel being removed so snow
can be pushed back onto the triangle property.

Mr. Hegna spoke with WCSO about the narrow lane on Upper 23" and noted the stumps on the ROW south side of
Upper 23, One stump and 2 dead oaks are in the ROW thus 15 ft. of ROW not able to place snow onto it. The
Mayor will contact him.

Councilmember Freesmeier sent an email regarding edit of the minutes for land purchase topic. He suggested the
minutes reflect his intent of the inquiry to the City Attorney as to whether there would be a benefit to convert the
separate parcels into one contiguous parcel to designate the land for the park.

Councilmember Williams inquired about if possible to sell city land and Attorney Sandstrom responded it would
need to be researched. (Between park land and just city land).

Kevin Larson of Keller Builders, the rep. working with Al Taylor, who is fundraising to build a Community and
Curling Center to the ice arena facility. He is seeking a potential OK from City in supporting the concept plan.

Councilmember Williams asks question about if this is possible and Attorney Sandstorm explains that what could
be is a concept plan for the city to review with Property owner and owner to apply with fee and provide concept
plan along with resolution to formally consider. City Clerk to send an application to Kyle Larson.

CONSENT AGENDA
MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCILMEMBER WILLIAMS AND SECONDED BY COUNCILMEMBER
TO APPROVE THE SPECIAL MEETING MINUTES OF NOVEMBER 16, 2022, THE DECEMBER 6, 2022
MINUTES AND JANUARY 3, 2023 AGENDA. ROLL CALL: 3 AYES/2 ABSENT

Sheriff’s & Animal Control reports

e  Sheriff report (Deputies in attendance needed to leave for a call before reporting)
e Animal control has nothing to report —invoice only

CITY TREASURER — JENNIFER PINSKI
Treasurer Pinski presented the monthly treasurer’s report and the Monthly Disbursements/Approval of
Claims Report for total of $60,537.77 which includes transfers of $27,538.

MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCILMEMBER WILLIAMS AND SECONDED BY COUNCILMEMBER
OLFELT-NELSON TO APPROVE CLAIMS AS PRESENTED WITH CHECKS #6636-6653 AND EFTs
3432-03439, TRANSFERS OF $27,238 FOR TOTAL OF $60,534.77. ROLL CALL:3 AYES/2 ABSENT

Councilmember Williams inquired on the treasurer report as to what $147,383 is and the Treasurer noted that is
the General Fund amount only. She also confirmed all property taxes have been received.

2023 ANNUAL MEETING DATE SCHEDULE
List of annual dates presented and proposed to move January 2024 to following Tuesday January 9, 2024 due to

government holiday January 1% on the day before the council meeting.
MOTION WAS MADE BY COUNCILMEMBER OLFELT-NELSON AND SECONDED BY
COUNCILMEMBER WILLIAMS TO APROVE MEETING DATES WITH CHANGE OF JANUARY 2024,
MEETING DATE. ROLL CALL: 3 AYES/2 ABSENT



2023 ANNUAL APPOINTMENTS
Tabled until February

2023 FEE SCHEDULE
Tabled until next month

STAFF REPORTS
City Engineer SEH Inc. (John Parotti) Attended via Zoom
Engineer Parotti no report except the River is at 675.6 elevations and if the City would like to do any street

maintenance projects this year and Rejuvenator possible project.

Councilmember Pierson asked if there is a policy for plowing street width. Engineer Parotti noted it is helpful for
flexible markers to be placed at 18 inches off pavement. But varying number of inches are concerning and causing
issues for plow operator. Councilmember Pierson asked if mailbox could be the marker for plowing. Engineer
Parotti responded about issues with mail box being measurement. Councilmember Pierson to talk to plow
company and Engineer Parotti suggested that the company come wing the snow back.

Councilmember Williams spoke about raising St. Marys Drive to Itasca. He spoke to Kriesel and Berglund about
possibility of attending a council meeting and speak about matching funds or grant funds.

Planning Commissioner Dvorak noted the mailboxes are not on all streets. He does have markers off pavement
about a foot.

Councilmember Olfelt-Nelson spoke to possibly working with contractor to possibly make changes for the better.
She noted discussion last month about having public works or possibly working with other cities for this service. It
was suggested for Commissioner Dvorak to send a list of concerns.

It was suggested to speak to Alliance about shared service Public Works. Engineer Parotti noted it would be best
for the City to speak directly to plow vendor before going to Alliance. Councilmember Williams asked about GPS
use for plows. Engineer Parotti did not know if this technology was available. Councilmember Williams is going to
call the plow company, he noted that problems present when the operators change out. He noted USPS has
concerns with plowing.

Building Inspector report: No report

City Attorney: Attorney Sandstrom
Report on land purchase, the County has no records of current owner but they are working on the title ownership.
The owner has paid taxes on it for many years.

City Clerk/ZA Clerk Reiter reported on the following:
e  Retaining Wall 2475 River Road — letter mailed on 12/17/22 with no response. Council noted to certify
mail another letter to property owners

e Data Practice Request —noted that presently 78 doubled sized pages had been printed of email
information so far, thus exceeding the 100 page limit before time for research can be charged, also have

not received a response from an email request as to how he wanted information (pick up, mailed or view
electronically). Council advised to email and mail again and bill for time of work.

e SCYouth Center — City support of possible project (Comm/Curling Center) was addressed by Kyle Larson in
public comments.



e  Vegetative Cutting Permit in Riverway — local ordinance consideration by Planning Commission to review
for replacement of vegetation in the Riverway as a requirement in statute and local ordinance. This isin
regard to property owners asking for cutting permits due to Emerald Ash Bore diseased trees to be
removed

e  Scanner has arrived — Mayor interview of local resident Taylor Kiel for scanning project - it was noted that
there will be hours for IT tech to set up.

o Presented that she will be attending LSC Valley workshop for Zoning Admin. —January 26, 2023 1-4pm
Stillwater Library. The session is being held by the DN R for zoning in the Riverway.

e  County Tax valuation for property tax will be out at the end of February.

Standing Committee

Fire Department/District it was noted that being able to do inspections is an issue.

Cable Commission- Williams nothing to report however the money is there with final figures in.

Planning Commission-nothing to report

WMO/Valley Branch District-nothing to report

Mayor & Council Reports

Councilmember Williams: Spoke to conversation with Kreisel and Berglund regarding possible grant for the city
and Engineer Parotti will need to be involved regarding raising road.

Beth Olfelt-Nelson — nothing further

Dale Pierson — nothing further

Meeting adjourned at 8:24

&

Jay&o’ettger, Maycu:-//g"'

Attested to by:

Cindie J Reiter, City Clerk



